
November 26, 1997

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

File

Archbishop Thomas C. Kelly, O.P.

Lou Miller

Lou came November 25th. It is a complicated tale because it

involves all of his family members: brothers and sisters-in-law,

sister and brother-in-law, and an infinite variety of children. There

is anger in the family, especially with the in-laws.

Key parties:

1) , wife of youngest brother Tom. They

have 3 daughters: , and . claims to have been

abused by Lou. , a lawyer, is uncertain; she cannot remember

anything about Lou during her childhood, a possible symptom.

works at , has definitely not been molested, but hates and

fear abusers because of her dedication to children.

is angrier, and lithe more she talks, the angrier

she gets." She is threatening to come to see me. That's okay with me,

and the sooner the better, since she seems bent on stirring up all the

family. She wants to convene all members everywhere for a very big

scene.

2) , another sister-in-law. My notes are garbled

here, but her daughter may be troublesome, and even more dangerous

is , who is living with some guy, and would like to bring

a law suit.

Not all of these people live in Louisville, but they seem

to have lunch a lot and go on cruises regularly. The temperature is

definitely rising. Some are calling Lou "a direct threat"~

As bad as it's going to be, I think I'd better see

alone.

cc: John Ford
Rev. Wayne Jenkins

MILLERDOC 0389

Unredacted

Sister-in-Law 1

Sister-in-Law 1

Sister-in-Law 1

FS-1 FS-1

Sister-in-Law 2

Niece 2 Niece 3

Niece 2

Niece 3

Niece 4

Niece 5




